TO:

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA
General Education Council
Agenda for March 18, 2013

Members, General Education Council

FROM: Karla DavisSalazay Chairperson
SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting oMonday, March18, at 3:00 pm. (SVC 5012

1. Welcome and Announcements

2. Approval of Minutes fronfebruaryl8, 2013 (the March 4, 2013 meeting was cancelled.)

3. Old Business

a. Update on General Education Project and Legislative Activity

4. New Business

a. Discussion of ESC 2@ntroduction to Earth Science

5. Recertificationgon hold)

6. Substantive Changes

a. HUM 1020 £The Arts(CAFA: CPE, IRD) £Change title tantroduction to Humanities

7. New Course Proposals

a. UnderReview(new)
i. GLY 4921 Scientific Communication (WRIN: WLS)

Core Area Abbreviations

X X X X

X X X X X X X X

CAEC: English Composition

CAFA: Fine Arts

CAHU: Humanities

CAGC: Human and Cultural Diversity in a
Global Context

CASB: Social and Behavioral Sciences
CAMA : Mathematics

CAQR: Quantitative Reasoning

CANP: Natural (Physical) Science
CANL : Natural (Life) Science

CPST: Capstone

WRIN : Writing Intensive

CLEX: Capstone Learning Experience (6
credits)



